
Marguerite Mclean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Marguerite Mclean 
Monday, September 23, 2013 9:56 AM 
Jerry Hallenstein 
Dale Mailhot; Carl Vinson 
RE: Docket 000121A Confidential Documents 

Ok, Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will declassify Confidentia l DNs 00239-09, 00497-09, and 01383-09 and 

place these documents in the public docket fi le. 

Thank you . 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capital Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 

From: Jerry Hallenstein 
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 9:54AM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Dale Mailhot; Carl Vinson 
Subject: RE: Docket 000121A Confidential Documents 

I'm sorry .... yes 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 9:40AM 
To: Jerry Hallenstein 
Cc: Dale Mailhot; Carl Vinson 
Subject: RE: Docket 000121A Confidential Documents 

Jerry, 

Do you want all confidential DNs listed below declassified and placed in the docket file ? 

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
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 9:38AM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED SEP 23, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 05636-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Cc: Dale Mailhot; Carl Vinson 
Subject: Docket 000121A Confidential Documents 

Marguerite, 

Per Order Numbers PSC-09-0246-CFO-TP, PSC-09-0247-TP, and Amendatory Order No. PSC-09-0246-CFO-TP would you 

please declassify confidential Document Nos. 00497-09 and 00239-09. Additionally, Document No. 01383-09 should 

also be declassified since it is identical to Document Nos. 00497-09 and 00239-09. Please call if you have any 

questions. 

Thanks, 
Jerry 
413-6818 
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